Questions and Reponses 
COGWORKS Disaster Handling & Cleanup Services RFP 2526

1. Please clarify whether proposers are expected to submit their own unit pricing for the service and then apply the percentage discount, or if the percentage is intended to be applied to a market price established by the Owner. Response: the proposer will determine the applicable current market price per cubic yard at the time services are requested. The percentage discount submitted by each proposer will then be applied to that established market price to calculate the rate.

2. In disaster response operations, tipping fees are typically paid by the contractor and billed to the customer at actual cost, without markup. Please confirm whether this approach would be acceptable. Response: the tipping fee can be paid by the proposer and reimbursed by the customer at actual cost, with no markup, based on the landfill(s) utilized for each specific activation. The proposer will be required to provide appropriate documentation (e.g., landfill receipts or invoices) to support reimbursement.

3. Can you confirm this RFP's scope of work only covers waterway debris and does not include collecting and disposing of debris from ROW. Response: ROW is included in the disaster debris services across the preparation, response, recovery and mitigation phases of an emergency or disaster.

4. Should vendors attach their own rate schedule to the Bid Submission Sheet? If so, are there specific line items for which vendors should provide competitive pricing and current market pricing? Response: please see page 2 of the RFP. Also, I have attached Amendment 2 for your reference.
5. If vendors provide a flat % off current market pricing, should the spaces under each category listed on the Bid Submission Sheet be left blank? Response: Yes
6. Are vendors permitted to attach additional pages to expand on the Exceptions and/or Advantages fields of the Bid Submission Sheet? Response: Yes.
7. Is ETCOG membership limited to the area outlined in the Regional Map, or can any eligible entity within the State of Texas apply for membership? Response: No, any eligible entity can apply for membership.
8. • Any bid pricing templates or example fee schedules. Response: Page 2—of the RFP contains the bid sheet. Also, I have attached ‘Attachment A’ that was sent out after the initial posting.
9.  A sample task order or scope of work from prior debris events. Response: This is the first RFP we have released for this category type therefore we have no prior scopes of work. 
10. Historical usage data (number of task orders, average volumes, or most active participating members). Response: As noted above, this is the first RFP for this type category so we have not historical data. We have a 14-county region that can use the COGWORKS Coop and we working to engage more active participation within the Coop.
11. FEMA documentation or debris monitoring requirements typically enforced under this contract. Response: On page 3 of the RFP, there is a notation regrading FEMA. COGWORKS participating members that utilize the contract will need to partner with the debris service company to ensure they are following FEMA compliance and regulations pertaining to the specific service needed. 
12. Clarification on insurance requirements and whether limits may vary by task order. Response: The insurance requirements on page 4 of the RFP are the initial requirements that the debris service company needs to maintain during the contract period . Any additional coverage needed for any task order, will be stated between the COGWORKS member and the debris service company when contacted for the specific task cleanup. 


